

westsidecouncils.com

Bel Air-Beverly Crest Neighborhood Council
Brentwood Community Council
Del Rey Neighborhood Council
Mar Vista Community Council
Neighborhood Council of Westchester-Playa
North Westwood Neighborhood Council
Pacific Palisades Community Council

Palms Neighborhood Council
South Robertson Neighborhoods Council
Venice Neighborhood Council
West LA-Sawtelle Neighborhood Council
Westside Neighborhood Council
Westwood Community Council
Westwood Neighborhood Council

Agenda WRAC Mobility and Transportation Committee Wednesday, June 18, 2025 – 7:00 to 8:30 PM https://westsidecouncils.com/meetings

Join Zoom Meeting:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85493452587?pwd=RDNzZ0ZFWW95UEg2S1NZblJVcUhHUT09 Meeting ID: 854 934 52587 | Password: 230002 | Dial by your location: +1 669 900 9128

Items on the Agenda may be taken in any order at the discretion of the Chair. Attendees who do not identify themselves upon request of the Chair will be removed per WRAC's Bylaws <u>Article V., Section 5</u> and <u>Standing Rule 9</u>.

- 1. Call to Order and Committee Member Roll Call Chair Selena Inouye presiding
- 2. Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda
- 3. Adoption of the Agenda & Approval of Minutes
- 4. Special Orders
 - a. Mobility & Transportation reports Jeff Khau CD11/Jarrett Thompson CD 5 (if available)
- 5. Committee Housekeeping Items
- 6. Old Business: for updates, further discussion and possible action
 - a. Pending WRAC motions from the MTC <u>here</u>: <u>Bus Lane Violation Program</u>, <u>CalTrans 405</u> Repaying Project, No E-Bikes on the Sidealks and Oppose RFP for IKE
 - b. Digital billboards: Metro TCN, STAP and IKE programs
 - c. Metro projects: <u>Sepulveda Transit Corridor</u>, <u>I-405 ExpressLanes</u> and the <u>Traffic Reduction Study</u> project
 - i. <u>DEIR released</u> for Sepulveda Transit Corridor Project 90-day comment period ends 8/30/25
 - d. Implementation of Measure HLA (Council File: 24-0173) draft ordinance for implementation
 - e. LADOT Westside Mobility Projects updates/installations
 - f. 2028 Olympics Transportation Planning: updates on the Torched website
 - g. Safety concerns regarding air travel as the result of FAA personnel firings (Tropp)
 - h. Request for parking and traffic violations reporting in the My311 app (Tropp)
- 7. **New Business:** for discussion and possible action
 - a. City Council mobility/transportation motions and <u>CFMS</u> updates of interest since the last MTC meeting (any committee members can suggest a Council File for discussion and possible action)
 - i. Dockless Bike Share Systems (Council File 17-1125)
 - ii. Residential Speed Hump Program (Council File 24-0332)
 - iii. LADOT Comprehensive Transit Service Analysis (Council File 18-0244-S4)
 - b. Palisades Fire evacuation case study to identify needed changes to the <u>City of Los Angeles</u> <u>Emergency Plans regarding evacuation routes (Inouye)</u>
- 8. Committee Member Announcements and Meeting Reports
- 9. Public Comment
- 10. Future Meetings and Future Agenda Items
 - a. July meeting (tentative): Wednesday, July 16, 2025 at 7:00 PM via Zoom pending quorum/appointment of enough WRAC MTC reps for the 2025-2027 NC session
 - b. August meeting: Wednesday August 20, 2025 at 7:00 PM via Zoom
- 11. Adjournment